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Malave, Erin q_]___‘zgm

From: Arin Morton [arin.brown@wbwcpa.com]
Sent:- Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Highlands Sertoma Club EIN # change

Highlands Sertoma Club, Inc. needs to change their EIN # due to the merger of the 501C(4) status with the 501C
(3) status done by Sertoma International.

The EIN # currently listed on the Division of Corporations is §9-1805562 - The correct number is 51-0230284,
Thank you for your help in making the change and udpating the records.

Mark Cox, Treasurer

U

Arin Morton

Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co.
140 8. Commerce Avenue
Sebring, FL 33870

(863) 382-1157

(863) 382-4507 fax

ATTENTION:

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

Pursuant to Treasury Regulation, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written %o be
used, and cannot be used or relied upon by you or any other person, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the internal Revenue
Code, or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax advice addressed herein.

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the individual{s) named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (863) 382-1157 or notify us by e-mail at wbwtaxmgr@wbwepa.com.




